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DESCRIBE THE PR ESENT AND ORI GINAL (IF KN OW N) PHYSICAL A PPEARANCE 

The Andrew Hunter House on Highway 5 near the intersection of Highway 183 
in Saline County is a one-story, rectangular, three-bay, frame house 
with hipped roof. Fronting almost the entire length of the facade is 
a porch with four Tuscan columns. A central pedimented pavilion supported 
by Tuscan columns projects from the porch. Classical details in the 
cornice line, exterior molding, and original synunetry constitute the 
most outstanding features of the house. 

The symmetrical facade of the original section of the house features 
uniform . :. ·. fenestration with full-length window moldings, double-leaf 
entrace door with sidelights and trabeated transom, and black shutters 
on the two outer windows. The house originally had two outside-end • 
chimneys, but an addition onto the north elevation covers the chimney 
on the north ele'vation. All chimneys are capped. 

Numerous changes have been made to the l870's house since its construction. 
The original breezeway has been enclosed and the front porch has been 
reconstructed. An addition onto the north elevation disrupts the 
original symmetry of the house. The west elevation has received an 
added carport, a long sunroom and a utility room, the latter two in the 
1920's. The columns have been replaced, and the balusters with rails 
which were on the porch when the Dearborns obtained the house in 1950 
have been removed. Composition shingles now cover the once wood-shingled 
roof. Interior walls are sheetrocked, but the original rooms still 
have :tBe high,· :tida:rd-and-batten ceilings. Some of the pine floors have 
been replaced, but an attemBt was made to match the new ~loors as closely 
as pos~lble ~wi"tli ' \ri~·'Jiei . ·ncici~~- ~,, Only two old windows ha~~ ' · su~vived 
the years and negligence, but the Dearborns had the replacements made 
to match the original windows. 

'l'he ''lious e remained untenanted for a period of ten years in the
0 

l940' s 
because of a dispute over ownership. Due to the vacancy, the house fell 
into a serious state of disrepair. The present owners, Mr.and Mrs. 
John Dearborn, who also occupy the house, have attempted to restore 
and/or renovate the house. Today it stands as a stately tribute to 
the eminent Dr. Hunter, whose association with the house makes it 
historically significant. 

The Hunter House was not constructed by Reverend Hunter. When he acquired 
the land in 1872, the house stood on it. The abstract of the property 
lists the first owner as wi11ia:fu Field {or Fields) in 1836, as a result 
of a Federal l and grant. Field sold only small parcels of the original 
grant, and in 1872 Andrew Hunter became the owner of the proper ty. In 
a ll probability the house was erected by Fie ld, a nd some maintain that 
part of the house may have been constr uc t ed in the late 1830's. However, 
the house as it now appears does not r efl ect an 1830 structure, but rather 
an 1870 house with early 20th century modifications. Additionally the 
house' s primary significance lies in its association with Hunter who 
acqui red it in 1872. 
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The Andrew Hunter House located at Bryant near the intersection of Highways 
5 and 183 is significant because of its association with a man very 
prominent in Arkansas history, the Reverend Andrew Hunter. Andrew 
Hunter came to Arkansas ca. 1836, and he remained a devoted citizen 
for the duration of his long and productive life. 

Andrew Hunter pioneered the early development of the Methodist Church 
in Arkansas. He has been called the "patriarch of Arkansas Methodism ..• 
the most influential man ever among us." 

Not only did he serve as an early patriarch of Methodism, Reverend Hunter . 
also pioneered the way over much of Arkansas' sparsely settled hinterlands, 
providing a path not only for the Methodist Church, but also for permanent 
settlers. Hunter served as President of the State Senate in 1866. While 
in the Legislature, Hunter was elected to the U. S. Senate , but a dispute 
over the oath of office prevented him from serving his term. Xn 1873 _ 
some leaders of the Democratic Party in Arkansas asked him to consider 
seeking the -nonfination to the Governor's Off_ice ag-aJ.m;-t:: Baxter; _bu:t he 
refused to leave his ministry~ 

Andrew Hunter was born in Ireland on December 26, 1813, to John and Rachel 
Hunter. The Hunters immigrated to York County, Pennsylvania, two years 
later. He moved to Missouri to attend college, but he attended classes 
for only a short time. In 1835 he began teaching at a small school 
in Manchester, Missouri. 

While teaching in Missouri, he replied to a letter plea from the South 
Indian Missionary District asking for teachers for the Indian schools. 
Hunter received his assignment to Hitchity Town, near Muskogee, Oklahoma. 
In early 1836 he was licensed to preach by the Methodist Quarterly 
Conference composed almost entirely of Indians. Hunter was received 
in absentia by the Arkansas Methodist Conference in Batesville in 
November, 1836 , after his successful work among the Choctaw Indians in 
northwest Arkansas. 

During Hunter's long t enure as a Methodist minister, he occupied every 
position in the conference from Circuit Rider to Acting Bishop. Dr. 
Hunter represented Arkansas at the famous New York City Conference in 
1844 which separated the Methodist Church into northern a nd southern 
s ections. 
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Dr. Hunter served almost every segment of the state at one time or another 
during his act~ve ministry~- - He worked at Little Rock, Batesville, 
Fayetteville, Ca:OCJ.en, Arkadelphia, Tulip, Pine Bluff, Pleasant Grove 
and Benton , pl~s other towns located within these stations. He seldom 
remained at o ne station longer than one or two years. As a result, his 
influence was felt statewide. Several counties claim the illustrious 
minister as a ?ioneer, including Sal ine County. 

In a sense, because of his work, Dr. Hunter had no permanent home. Of 
all the places ne resided , however, his homestead near the old Collegeville 
community probably was the closest to a permanent home. The History of 
Methodism in .~~ansas lists Collegeville as Dr. Hunter's home . Dr. Hunter's 
wife died at tne old Sal i ne County homestead in 1896. He lived with his 
son in Little ?.oc.-:: after her death until his own death in 1902. He was 
buried beside :-us wife in Oaklawn Cemetery in Little Rock. 

Andrew Hunter's contributions to Arkansas were varied and wide-felt. 
He was very i nstrumental in establishing the Methodist Church in Arkansas. 
His early pioneering efforts also serve d to open up areas for settlement 
throughout the state. In addition Dr. Hunter became influential in 
Arkansas politic s and was considered a very prominent citizen throughout 
the state. 3e was instrumental in the founding of numerous schools 
and seminaries , a nd worked among the Indians to promote education, as 
well as religion . 

The only remain ing structure associated with Dr. Hunter is the Hunter House 
in Saline Coun ty . For this reason the Hunter House is historically 
significant to Arkansas. 

1. James A. ~.r..derson. Centennial History of Arkansas Methodism (Benton: 
L.B. White Pr~n~ing Company, 1935), p.59. 
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